From: Joseph Napoli

To: Aaron Kendrick; Tedra Allen

Subject: Fwd: AGENDA ITEM—REVENUE RECOGNITION (and Cash reconciliation)
Date: Friday, September 30, 2022 1:04:55 PM

Attachments: Sheet 1 (_City August 2022 P&L).pdf

Sheet 2 ( City December 2021 P&L).pdf
Sheet 4 (Audited 2021 BS).pdf

Sheet 3 (Audited 2021 P&L).pdf

sheet 5 - (auditor adjusting journal entry).pdf

Please see below.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Commissioner Pulcini <MPulcini@coopercity.gov>

Date: September 30, 2022 at 11:31:26 AM EDT

To: Joseph Napoli <JNapoli@coopercity.gov>

Cc: Jacob Horowitz <JHorowitz@gorencherof.com>

Subject: AGENDA ITEM—REVENUE RECOGNITION (and Cash
reconciliation)

AGENDA ITEM—REVENUE RECOGNITION (and Cash reconciliation)
Joe,
Please include this email with attachments as backup.

I need further clarification on the City accounting for the ARPA funds. | understand that
the City reports under what the City of Cooper City refers to as the “unaudited” basis
of accounting. | still believe our reporting should reflect an accurate position as people
may be looking at our unaudited financials.

Please see the 5 attachments as follows:

Sheet 1- City August 2022 P&L

Sheet 2 — City December 2021 P&L

Sheet 3 — Audited 2021 P&L

Sheet 4 — Audited 2021 Balance Sheet
Sheet 5 — Auditor Adjusting Journal Entries.

Uk wn e

Note that | have requested some information as | am writing this but have yet to
receive it. So | cannot fully explain what | am about to discuss.

Sheet 2 has an ARPA beginning of year fund balance of $8,965,280. This means that,
according to the internally prepared financials, we started the current (FY 2022) with
unexpended revenues of $8,965,280 received and recognized in previous fiscal year. A
quick interlude- look at sheets 3 and 4 — according to our audit we spent $84,773 in
ARPA funds and had $8,880,507 left over recorded on balance sheet (BS) as a liability.
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City of Cooper City

Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For the period from October 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022

Unaudited

Revenues
Property Taxes
State Pension revenue
Franchise Fees and Utility Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Impact fees
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Commission
Administration
City Clerk
Finance
Human Resources
Legal
ARPA Fund
Boards & Committees
Nondepartmental
Tree Trust Fund
Building
Growth Management
Code Enforcement
Public Works Administration
Public Works Property Maintenance
Public Works Parks
Public Works - Fleet Services
Police
Fire
Recreation
Road & Bridge
Capital Improvement

Total Expenditures
Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers In
Transfers Out
Total other financing sources (uses)
Change in Fund Balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Building Services  Road and Police Confiscation  Tree Trust Capital

General Fund Fund Bridge Fund Fund Fund ARPA Fund  Improvement Fund Total
$ 19,859,227 $ -8 -8 -8 __ G -8 - 19,859,227
918,092 - - - - - - 918,092
5,138,299 - - - - - - 5,138,299
400,728 1,488,498 - - - - - 1,889,226
4,484,860 - 892,291 - - 17,821,622 - 23,198,773
6,661,525 - - - - - - 6,661,525
160,837 - - 24,753 - - - 185,590
- - - - - - 248,964 248,964
(52,773) (2,980) (1,777) (464) (236) - 1,052 (57,177)
99,601 3,532 - - 350 - - 103,483
37,670,398 1,489,050 890,514 24,289 114 17,821,622 250,016 58,146,003
229,028 - - - - - - 229,028
520,995 - - - - - - 520,995
386,234 - - - - - - 386,234
995,810 - - - - - - 995,810
206,853 - - - - - - 206,853
374,075 - - - - - - 374,075
- - - - - 735,957 - 735,957
7,667 - - - - - - 7,667
600,487 - - - - - - 600,487
- - - - 209 - - 209
- 732,577 - - - - - 732,577
318,203 - - - - - - 318,203
445,037 - - - - - - 445,037
418,446 - - - - - - 418,446
494,326 - - - - - - 494,326
1,479,142 - - - - - - 1,479,142
320,980 - - - - - - 320,980
12,497,180 - - 7,927 - - - 12,505,107
10,997,754 - - - - - - 10,997,754
1,544,661 - - - - - - 1,544,661
- - 579,736 - - - - 579,736
- - - - - - 563 563
31,836,879 732,578 579,736 7,927 209 735,957 563 33,893,849
1,822,291 - 682,941 - - - 601,094 3,106,327
(1,248,747) (307,658) - - - - (382,461) (1,938,866)
573,545 (307,658) 682,941 - - - 218,633 1,167,461
6,407,064 448,814 993,720 16,362 (95) 17,085,665 468,087 25,419,615
11,665,410 1,370,682 547,579 212,352 107,613 o (37,245) 13,866,391
$ 18,072,474 $ 1,819,496 $ 1,541,299 $ 228,714 $ 107,518 $ 17,085,665 $ 430,842 $ 39,286,006

Prepared by the City of Cooper City Finance Department
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City of Cooper City
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
Unaudited
For the period from October 1, 2021 through December 31, 2021

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

Building Services Roadand  Police Confiscation  Tree Trust Capital

General Fund Fund Bridge Fund Fund Fund ARPA Fund Improvement Fund Total
$ 18,137,700 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 S - $ 18,137,700
331,729 - - - - - - 331,729
1,505,458 - - - - - - 1,505,458
16,721 329,864 - - - - - 346,585
1,068,265 - 217,097 - - - - 1,285,362
4,452,451 - - - - - - 4,452,451
19,711 - - 20,952 - - - 40,663
(5,976) (513) (212) (67) (50) - 564 (6,253)
95,427 346 - - - - - 95,773
25,621,486 329,696 216,885 20,885 (50) - 564 26,189,467
64,142 - - - - - - 64,142
129,245 - - - - - - 129,245
99,665 - - - - - - 99,665
286,362 - - - - - - 286,362
39,723 1 - - - - - 39,724
75,764 - - - - - - 75,764
186,019 - - - - - - 186,019
- 200,898 - - - - - 200,898
87,744 - - - - - - 87,744
157,038 - - - - - - 157,038
94,266 - - - - - - 94,266
108,711 - - - - - - 108,711
428,702 - - - - - - 428,702
69,412 - - - - - - 69,412
4,689,016 - - 5,800 - - - 4,694,816
2,928,744 - - - - - - 2,928,744
366,183 - - - - - - 366,183
- - 139,556 - - - - 139,556
- - - - - - 563 563
9,810,737 200,900 139,556 5,800 - - 563 10,157,557
496,989 - 186,257 - - - 50,145 733,390
(226,777) (83,907) - - - - (104,308) (414,992)
270,211 (83,907) 186,257 - - - (54,163) 318,398
16,080,960 44,890 263,585 15,085 (50) - (54,161) 16,350,309
10,881,515 1,379,007 513,869 212,352 107,611 8,965,280 (871,712) 21,187,922
$ 26,962,475 $ 1,423,897 $ 777,454 $ 227,437 $ 107,561 $ 8,965280 $ (925,873) $ 37,538,231

Prepared by the City of Cooper City Finance Department
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CITY OF COOPER CITY, FLORIDA

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2021
Capital Nonmajor Total
General Improvement Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund ARPA Fund Funds Funds
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,658,064 $ 1,113,880 $ 8,880,507 $ 2,309,441 $ 22,961,892
Investments 907,931 43,220 - 196,715 1,147,866
Accounts receivable, net 793,401 - - - 793,401
Due from other governments 649,693 - - 59,034 708,727
Inventory 30,935 - - - 30,935
Total assets $ 13,040,024 $ 1,157,100 $ 8,880,507 $ 2,565,190 $ 25,642,821
Liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and fund
balances
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 571,277 $ 27,446 $ -8 300,033 $ 898,756
Accrued liabilities 207,447 - - 16,145 223,592
Refundable deposits 47,500 - - - 47,500
Unearned revenue 132,922 - - - 132,922
Advances from other funds - 1,166,900 - - 1,166,900
Total liabilities 959,146 1,194,346 - 316,178 2,469,670
Deferred inflows of resources
Unavailable revenue 415,470 - 8,880,507 10,784 9,306,761
Fund balances
Nonspendable 30,935 - - - 30,935
Restricted
Building department - - - 1,370,684 1,370,684
Culture and recreation - - - 107,613 107,613
Transportation - - - 547,579 547,579
Public safety - - - 212,352 212,352
Committed to:
Emergency preparedness 3,000,000 - - - 3,000,000
Future projects 450,000 - - - 450,000
Assigned to:
Future employee payouts 423,425 - - - 423,425
Encumbrances 100,245 - - - 100,245
Unassigned 7,660,803 (37,246) - - 7,623,557
Total fund balances 11,665,408 (37,246) - 2,238,228 13,866,390
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources
and fund balances $ 13,040,024 $ 1,157,100 $ 8,880,507 $ 2,565,190 $ 25,642,821

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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CITY OF COOPER CITY, FLORIDA

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

Revenues
Property taxes
Franchise fees and utility taxes
Local business tax
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenues
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Impact fees
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous revenues

Total revenues

Expenditures
Current:
General government
Public safety
Physical environment
Transportation
Culture and recreation
Interest on interfund loan
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures

Other financing sources (uses):

Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources

Change in fund balances

Fund balances, beginning of year

Fund balances, ending

Nonmajor
General Capital Governmental Total Governmental
Fund Improvement Fund ARPA Fund Funds Funds
$ 19,374,008 $ - - $ - $ 19,374,008
6,260,566 - - - 6,260,566
362,043 - - - 362,043
- - - 2,010,614 2,010,614
5,543,793 272,560 84,773 885,124 6,786,250
5,492,114 - - 50,204 5,542,318
86,678 - - 1,384 88,062
- 84,592 - - 84,592
272 94) - (172) 6
224,985 - - 266,736 491,721
37,344,459 357,058 84,773 3,213,890 41,000,180
5,526,288 - 84,773 - 5,611,061
26,553,527 - - 820,608 27,374,135
487,204 - - - 487,204
- - - 1,333,557 1,333,557
3,146,280 - - 156,303 3,302,583
- 141,361 - - 141,361
- 141,158 - - 141,158
35,713,299 282,519 84,773 2,310,468 38,391,059
1,631,160 74,539 - 903,422 2,609,121
2,386,713 576,230 - 756,514 3,719,457
(1,294,247) - - (307,213) (1,601,460)
1,092,466 576,230 - 449,301 2,117,997
2,723,626 650,769 - 1,352,723 4,727,118
8,941,782 (688,015) - 885,505 9,139,272
$ 11,665,408 $ (37,246) - 8 2,238,228 $ 13,866,390

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Account Description

Adjusting Journal Entries

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1
To correct FPL franchise tax to confirmation
001-000-323100-323 FRANCHISE FEE-ELECTRICITY
001-000-105010-000 TAX REC-FRANCHISE FEES & UTILITY TAXES
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2

To correct FPL Municipal Tax to confirmation

001-000-105010-000 TAX REC-FRANCHISE FEES & UTILITY TAXES
001-000-314100-314 UTILITY SERVICE TAX-ELECTRICITY
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3

To correct cash balance to bank rec

001-000-104800-000 EQUITY-POOLED CASH
001-000-115010-000 A/R-OTHER
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 4

To reverse receivable and deferred revenue recorded in PY for grant revenue that

300-000-223070-000 DEFEREED REVENUE-GRANTS
300-000-133000-000 DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNMENT UNITS
Total

W/P Ref

03-03-01

03-03-01

PBC

03-01-01

Debit

183,461.00

183,461.00

Credit

183,461.00

229,794.00

183,461.00

229,794.00

229,794.00

247,125.00

229,794.00

247,125.00

247,125.00

102,444.00

247,125.00

102,444.00

102,444.00

102,444.00
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How could we have carried over the entire $8,965,280? Were these internal financials
correct?

Sheet 1 City financials. Same fiscal year. The $8,965,280 is now absent from the
beginning of year fund balance. Instead, we are now recording $17,085,665 as
revenue. Is the City changing how we record ARPA funds? | am uncertain what to
expect on a monthly basis related to these expenditure grants.

My general understanding is that the ARPA grant cash receipts are recorded as a
liability on our balance sheet until the funds are spent. | believe this is done so that if
not all funds are expended or not expended on approved projects we would have to
return the funds. The manner in which the ARPA funds are reflected on our internal
City financials implies that the funds are ours. | believe our internal financials should be
maintained as described in disclosure 12 of our audited financial statements. See
excerpt below:

NOTE 12. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued)

COVID-19: The COVID-19 coronavirus outbreak in the United States has resulted in
disruption of national and global markets and economies since the declaration of the
pandemic in March 2020. The City continues to evaluate and monitor the potential
adverse effect COVID-19 may have on its financial position, operations, and cash flows.
The full impact of COVID-19 is unknown, and therefore, the City is unable to estimate
the extent of the impact of COVID-19 on the City’s operational and financial
performance.

On March 11, 2021, Congress passed the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021. The bill
provides additional relief to address the continued impact of COVID-19. The
Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CLFRF) program is a component of the
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021. It provides funding to local governments to broadly
respond to the COVID-19 public health emergency. This City was awarded
approximately $18 million through this Act with a spending deadline of December 31,
2024. The City received the first tranche of the award amounting to $8.9 million in
fiscal year 2021, and the remaining $S11 million is expected to be received within the
next fiscal year. As of September 30, 2021, $84,773 was spent and the remaining $8.9
million received is reported as a deferred inflow of resources in the accompanying
financial statements.

CASH RECONCILIATIONS



Sheet 5- please provide detailed AR schedule for Other AR. What AR accounts were
credited because of the $250K cash reconciliation discrepancy?

Thanks,



